
From: Max Schechter
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Hi Christal,
 
As we just discussed, could you please email me a tolling agreement for a 30-day extension on this
matter.
 
Thank you for your help. Please don’t hesitate to call if you have any questions.
 
Best,
 
Max
 
Max Schechter
Associate
Elias Law Group LLP
202-968-4551
(He/Him/His)
 
CONFIDENTIAL: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any
unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received this email in error, please notify
the sender immediately and delete it from your system.
 

From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 1:12 PM
To: Max Schechter <mschechter@elias.law>
Cc: Graham Wilson <gwilson@elias.law>
Subject: RE: MUR 8113
 
Hello Max,
 
My apologies for the delay. Attached is the granted extension request, enjoy your day.
 
 
 
Thank you,
Christal
 
 
Kind regards,
 
Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1519
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cela@fec.gov
 

 
This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).  If this email has been
received in error, please notify the sender immediately at (202) 694-1519, or by reply email, and delete the message without copying or
disclosing its contents.  Thank you

 
 
 
 

From: Max Schechter <mschechter@elias.law> 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 9:38 AM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Cc: Graham Wilson <gwilson@elias.law>
Subject: MUR 8113
 
Ms. Dennis,
 
Please see the attached Designation of Counsel and Request for an Extension in MUR 8113. Please
do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.
 
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
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